8/21/2007 9:10 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: George Cavros [george@cavros-law.com]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 6:49 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Notice of Service of Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1 -11)

Attachments: 1024433137-Notice of Service of SACE's Request for Production of Documents to TECO.doc

Notice of
vice of SACE's R
A.

George Cavros, Esqg.
Florida Bar No. 0022405
Counsel for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 Fort

Lauderdale, FL 33334
954.563.0074 (office)

B. Docket No. 070467-~EI

C. Document filed on behalf of SACE

D. Attached document is 4 pages ‘5\\&.\,\&% wg\ By, "N

E. The attached document is Notice of Service of SACE's Request for Production of
Documents on TECO (Nos. 1-11)

Thank you,
George Cavros

George Cavros, Esg.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

954 .563.0074 (office)

954.295.5714 (cell)

954 .565.8052 (fax number)

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the
documents.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to determine need for | DOCKET NO. 070467-EI
Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by
Tampa Electric Company. Filed August 20, 2007

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY’S
(SACE) REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
TO TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (NOS. 1-11)

The Southern Alliance for Clean Energy hereby gives notice of its service by
electronic and U.S. Mail, of its Request for Production of Documents to Tampa Electric
Power Company (Nos. 1-11) on this 20th day of August, 2007.

Respectfully submitted this 20™ day of August, 2007

/s/ George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 0022405

Counsel for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

954.563.0074 (office)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy and correct copy of the foregoing was

served on this 20" day of August via electronic mail and US Mail on:

Ausley and McMullen
Lee L. Willis, Esq.
James D. Beasley

P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
LWillis@Ausley.com
JDBeasley@Ausley.com

Florida Public Service Commission
Jennifer Brubaker, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
JBrubake@PSC.STATE.FL.US

This 20™ day of August, 2007.

/s/ George Cavros




